



MAULANA AZAD NATIOAL URDU UNIVERSITY
COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING DEPT.,
MANUU POLYTECHNIC,
TELECOM NAGAR, GACHIBOWLI,
HYDERABAD, TELANGANA-32.

Mobile: +91-9703131787, +91-7981635538

Email : fasi.csengg@gmail.com , mdfasihuddin@manuu.edu.in

MR. MD FASIHUDDIN / ASSISTANT PROFESSOR & HOD I/C

B.TECH. (COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING.), M.TECH. (SOFTWARE ENGINEERING.), [PH.D.] (AI & ML), MIE, MIAENG.

CURRENT DESIGNATION/ INVOLVEMENT

Currently working as **Assistant Professor** in MANUU Polytechnic Hyderabad, & Incharge of the department (HoD i/c) in the department of Compute Science & Engineering, School of Technology, Maulana Azad National Urdu University (Central University), Hyderabad, Telangana, India.

AREA OF SPECIALIZATION

Artificial Intelligence & Machine Learning

ONGOING ACADEMIC RESEARCH/PROJECTS

Presently pursuing Research (Ph.D. in the field of Artificial Intelligence & Machine Learning)

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

PURSUIING DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY (Ph.D.) in the Area of *Artificial Intelligence & Machine Learning.*

Bachelor of Technology (B.TECH.)

Computer Science & Engineering

Master of Technology (M.TECH.)

Software Engineering

MIE, MIAENG.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Assistant Professor & HoD i/c , MANUU Poly Hyderabad ,Maulana Azad National Urdu University, Hyderabad. 2014 to till date.

Assistant Professor (CS&IT), Maulana Azad National Urdu University, Hyderabad. 2013 to 2014.

Assistant Professor, Royal Institute of Technology & Science. 2007 to 2013.

Sr. Assistant Professor, Asifia College of Engineering & Technology. 2005 to 2007.

ADMINISTRATIVE / ADDITIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES- MANUU

1. Appointed as **Assistant Proctor** in 2015 and worked till 2016.
2. Worked as a **Coordinator & Placement officer** in MANUU Polytechnic Hyderabad in 2015-2016.
3. Appointed as Member of Campus Development Committee in 2021 for a period 2 years.
4. Appointed as **HoD i/c (incharge)** of Computer Science & Engineering department, MANUU Polytechnic Hyderabad in 2021 and working till date.
5. Appointed as Co-Coordinator of **Bharatiya Bhasha (Urdu) Committee** on 25-03-2024.

ACHIEVEMENTS/PUBLICATIONS/CONFERENCES/BOOK:

1. Stood first in the college during my Intermediate studies (10th plus 2).
2. Paper published in National Conference, "Internet and Web Services Computing- NCIWSC-12, dated: 2-3, August 2012, Conducted by department of Computer Science & Engineering of Pondicherry Engineering College, Puducherry. **Title "Test Sequences Generic Prioritization Using Unified Theory"**.
3. Participated "**National Conference on Emerging Trends in Engineering Applications**", Conducted by Al Habeeb College of Engg & Tech, Chevella, R.R.Dist.
4. Presented Paper in **International Conference on Emerging Trends in Engineering (ICETE)**, dated: 22-23, March 2019, conducted by **University College of Engineering (A), Osmania University, Hyderabad, India, Title "Machine Learning Technique for Smart City Development-Focus on Smart Mobility"**.
5. I was the co-author in a paper published in second international conference on "**Emerging Research in Computing, Information, Communication, and Applications**" dated: 01-02 August-2014, organized by Nitte Meenakshi Institute of Technology, Tittle "**Machine Learning Techniques for the Effective Assessment of Software Reliability**".

AWARDS:

Sl.No.	Award Name	Organization Name	Year
1	First National Awards for Social Excellence 2021	Association of Muslim Professionals (AMP).	2021
2	Teachers' Day Award	National Solidarity Committee & MAK Academy	2020
3	Milad Un Nabi Award	Azamat-e-Mustafa Conference	2020

MEMBER OF SOCIETIES:

S.No	Society Name
1	The Institute of Engineers (India)
2	Institute of Research Engineers and Doctors
3	International Association of Engineers.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Taught Courses Covering: Artificial Intelligence, Machine Learning, Deep Learning, Internet of Things, Cloud Computing, Software Engineering, Compiler Design, Automata Theory, Programming in C, Data Structures through C & C++, OOPs through C++, Java Programming, Web Designing, Operating System.

Operating System: Windows, Linux

ORIENTATION PROGRAM / REFRESHER COURSE / FDPS / INDUSTRIAL TRAININGS / WORKSHOPS

Name of the Course	Organizing Agency	Duration of Course		No. of Weeks
		From	To	
Orientation Programme.	UGC - HRDC, MANUU, Hyderabad.	6-4-2016.	3-5-2016.	4
Faculty Development Programme.	NITTTR, Chennai extension centre Hyderabad.	5-2-2018.	9-2-2018.	1
Refresher Course on "Virtualization and Cloud Computing".	UGC-HRDC, JNTU Hyderabad.	4-2-2019.	23-2-2019.	3

Faculty Development Programme.	CSIT, MANUU Hyderabad.	25-11-2019	8-12-2019	2
Industrial Training	Regional Telecom Training Centre (RTTC), BSNL, Hyderabad.	16-11-2020	05-12-2020	3
Virtual Workshop on Online Teaching, Learning and Evaluation with Moodle MOOC Platform	Instructional Media Centre, MANUU, Hyderabad.	29-05-2020	29-05-2020	One Day
FDP on Advanced Pedagogy	Regional Telecom Training Centre (RTTC), BSNL, Hyderabad.	08-02-2021	14-02-2021	1
ATAL Online Elementary FDP on Augmented Reality & and Virtual Reality	MANUU Polytechnic, Hyderabad.	09-08-2021	13-08-2021	1
Online FDP on Cyber Crimes and Cyber Security.	School of Technology, Dept. of CS&IT, MANUU Hyderabad.	20-09-2021	01-10-2021	2
ATAL Online Elementary FDP on Data Science	School of Technology, Dept. of CS&IT, MANUU Hyderabad.	22-11-2021	26-11-2021	2
Industrial Training	Regional Telecom Training Centre (RTTC), BSNL, Hyderabad.	17-01-2022	04-02-2022	3
FDP on Advanced Pedagogy.	CPDUMT, MANUU, Hyderabad.	09-10-2023	21-10-2023	2

PERSONAL DETAILS

Father's Name : Mr. Md Yaqub
Date of Birth : 12/07/1984
Gender : M
Marital Status : Married
Nationality : Indian
Languages Known : Urdu, English, Telugu.

Date: 27/03/2024

Place: Hyderabad.

(Md Fasihuddin).

[Last updated on 27/03/2024]